



September 30, 2025

MEMORANDUM

RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD OF CONSTRUCTION

St. Pete-Clearwater International Airport

NEW AIRCO TAXIWAYS

25-0845-ITB-CONSTRUCTION

The above project was advertised for construction on August 1, 2025. Five (5) bids were received on September 23, 2025. The bid tabulations and other required documents have been reviewed by airport staff and our consultant (AVCON) and the corrected totals are shown below.

1. Hubbard Construction Company	\$15,394,958.10
2. Crisdel Group, Inc.	\$17,528,509.50
3. Cone & Graham, Inc.	\$20,634,014.45
4. Ajax Paving Industries of Florida, LLC	\$21,494,137.50
5. Preferred Materials	\$25,916,430.08

Note: All bids are inclusive of \$1,000,000.00 of Unspecified Work.

Note: The Engineers Estimate of Probable Construction Cost before the bid was \$18,485,237.50.

All bidders were found to be responsive and responsible.

Based on the bids, the airport recommends that the project be awarded to Hubbard Construction Company for the total sum of \$15,394,958.10.

Sincerely,



Scott A. Yarley, PE
Airport Engineer